
 

 

 
North Central Public Health District 

 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

North Central Public Health District 
Executive Committee Meeting 
 

January 8, 2019 
3:00 PM 
Meeting Room @ 
NCPHD 

AGENDA  -  
 

1. Minutes 
a. Approve from 12/11/18 board meeting. 
b. Set Next Meeting Date (2-12-2019) 

 
2. Additions to the Agenda 

 
3. Public Comment 

 
4. Unfinished Business 

 
5. New Business 

a. Do 1 Thing – Presented by Tanya Wray 
b. NCPHD Financials - 2018 
c. Approval of A/P Check Report  

• December 2018 
d. Review of Contracts 
e. Director’s Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to last minute changes. 
 
Meetings are ADA accessible. If special accommodations are needed please contact NCPHD in advance at (541) 506-
2626.  TDD 1-800-735-2900.  NCPHD does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. 
 
 

**If necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660 (2) (d) Labor Negotiations; ORS 
192.660 (2) (h) Legal Rights; ORS 192.660 (2) (e) Property; ORS 192.660 (2) (i) Personnel** 
 



1 
 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2018\BOH MEETING 
MINUTES 12-11-2018.DOC 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health  

Meeting Minutes 
December 11, 2018 

 
 

In Attendance:  Commissioner Scott Hege – Wasco County; Commissioner Tom McCoy – Sherman County; Leslie Wetherell 
– Gilliam County; Mike Takagi – Gilliam County 
 
Staff Present:  Teri Thalhofer, RN/BSN – Director NCPHD; Kathi Hall – Finance Manager NCPHD; Grace Anderson, RN – 
NCPHD; Becky Swora, NP - NCPHD 
 
Guests Present:  None 
 
Minutes taken by:  Gloria Perry 
 
Meeting called to order at 3:04pm by Chair Scott Hege 
 

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN 
 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, second by Commissioner Tom McCoy to accept the September 11, 2018 
board meeting minutes as presented. 
 
Vote:  4-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, Mike Takagi, and Commissioner Scott Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Tom McCoy, second by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell to accept the A/P Checks Issued 
reports for September, October and November 2018 as presented. 
 
Vote:  4-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, Mike Takagi and Commissioner Scott Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
1. Welcome and introductions done. 

 

http://www.ncphd.org/


2 
 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2018\BOH MEETING 
MINUTES 12-11-2018.DOC 

 
MINUTES & NEXT MEETING DATE  
1. Approval of past meeting minutes. 

1. A motion was made to approve the 9/11/18 board of health meeting minutes as presented. 
2. Set next meeting date. 

1. Next scheduled executive committee meeting will be on Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at 3:00pm.  Meeting 
location will be at the North Central Public Health District office located at 419 E. 7th St., The Dalles, OR. 

 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
1. None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
1. None 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
1. None 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
1. Reproductive Health Services & Family Planning Presentation -  By Grace Anderson 

1. Program Overview 
a. Ensures individuals have access to reproductive health services regardless of race, color, national origin, 

immigration status, sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability. 
b. No individual is turned away for reproductive health services based on ability to pay. 

2. What services are available? 
a. Wide variety of birth control methods 
b. Screening and treatment for sexually transmitted infection 
c. Well woman annual check up to include pap smear and mammogram referral if indicated 
d. Pregnancy tests, preconception counseling, options counseling and referrals 
e. Vasectomy program 

3. Access to Services 
a. Walk-ins 3 days per week 
b. Scheduled appointments 2 days per week 
c. Emergency contraception 5 days per week 
d. Phone consults 5 days per week 
e. Able to mail supplies to clients 
f. Utilization of expedited partner therapy 

4. How are we different? 
a. Only agency in our tri-county district that provides free reproductive health services 
b. Walk-in hours available 
c. Stock all birth control and medications on site 
d. Can dispense a year’s worth of supplies at visit 
e. Extremely flexible staff to accommodate client needs (flexing hours, meeting clients outside of clinic) 
f. Regular continuing education for staff on reproductive health 
g. Specially trained RNs for symptomatic STI exams 

5. What else are we doing? 
a. Outreach to medical providers in our communities to provide needed support to ensure access of 

reproductive health services 
b. Reproductive health classes in schools 
c. Work with HAVEN at their Annual Teen Summit workshop 
d. Latino community outreach through the Abogadores grant that NCPHD was awarded 
e. Working with NORCOR 

6. Interesting Data 
a. 88.9% women ages 18-50 seen at NCPHD leave with a most or moderately effective method of 

contraception (state average is 84.5%) 



3 
 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2018\BOH MEETING 
MINUTES 12-11-2018.DOC 

b. 95.6% women ages 15-17 seen at NCPHD leave with a most or moderately effective method of 
contraception (state average is 87.8%) 

c. Estimated 55.6% 15-17 year olds in our service area who have ever had sex (state average is 40.9%) 
d. 97.8% of NCPHD clients received pregnancy intention screening at their visit (state average is 49.1%) 

 
2. NCPHD Administrative Initiatives (An internal examination of equity, inclusion and diversity practice) – Presented by 

Teri Thalhofer 
1. NCPHD Leadership is working with Heidi Venture, Consultant on: 

a. Strategic planning around succession 
b. Performance appraisal revisions  

 Based on staff determined values 
 Offers path to readiness to apply for promotion 

c. Coaching2Connect 
 Gifted to NCPHD by Cardinal Glass 
 Coaching2Connect is an executive coaching firm, founded by Gordon MacFarlane and Marc 

Guevremont; two guys who are passionate about their families and about competitive team 
environments. 

 With the assistance of Coaching2Connect, NCPHD has completed the following: 
• Staff personality assessments 
• Swellness Committee survey to develop priority list 
• Development of shared values 

2. Eastern Oregon Modernization Collaborative 
a. BARHII Assessment 

 Survey completed by staff 
 Results to be reported to staff in late January 
 Action plan and implementation plan creation by staff team 

3. Poverty Simulation 
a. Policy makers spend a facilitated day experiencing the challenges of families in poverty 
b. Facilitated de-brief with trainer presenter 
c. Community effort 

 
• The board asked to have our current organizational chart to be shared with them. 
• The board asked to have the new performance evaluation forms to be shared with them. 
• The board asked to be notified of when the next time Coaching 2 Connect will be on-site.  If they are 

available, they would like to attend the meeting. 
 

3. Financial Report – Presented by Kathi Hall 
1. Report presented to the board and feedback requested. 

 
4. Approve A/P Check Report (September, October & November 2018) 

1. Report presented to the board. 
2. A motion was made to approve the A/P Check Reports for September, October & November 2018 as 

presented. 
 

5. The following contracts were reviewed with the board: 
1. Gary Denny Contract 
2. Hardwick’s Customer Painting Contract 
3. MCCFL – Business Associate Agreement 
4. IGA – Hood River Health Dept for ME Services 
5. OHA Agreement 142382 
6. OHA Agreement 154126-6 
7. OHA Agreement 154126-7 
8. OHA Agreement 154126-9 
9. OHA Agreement 154126-10 



4 
 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2018\BOH MEETING 
MINUTES 12-11-2018.DOC 

10. MCMC – Tobacco Cessation Services Agreement 
 

• The board asked that Teri do a summary on each contract instead of sending the entire agreement in the 
board packet. 
 

6. Director’s Report – By Teri Thalhofer 
1. Report presented to the board and feedback requested. 

 
Being no further business to be conducted at this time, Commissioner Hege adjourned the board of health meeting at 
4:15PM 
 
____________________________________     ____________________ 
Signature        Date 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Printed Name 
 









































































































Check Date

Check 

Number Vendor Name Amount

Held in Que 526 $0.00 

Held in Que 527 $0.00 

Held in Que 528 $0.00 

12/10/2018 529 IRS $14,306.20 

12/10/2018 530 ASIFLEX $55.00 

12/10/2018 531 P E R S $14,780.92 

12/10/2018 532 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,720.80 

12/24/2018 533 IRS $14,003.26 

12/24/2018 534 ASIFLEX $55.00 

Held in Que 535 P E R S $14,587.20 

12/24/2018 536 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,619.50 

12/7/2018 12726 CIS TRUST $31,523.97 

12/7/2018 12727 HOFFMAN, KAREN $31.20 

12/7/2018 12728 OREGON STATE, HEALTH LICENSING OFFICE $100.00 

12/7/2018 12729 HEIDI SOFIA VENTURE DBA, HEIDI VENTURE 

CONSULTING

$277.00 

12/7/2018 12730 IMMENSE IMAGERY $970.00 

12/7/2018 12731 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $39.95 

12/7/2018 12732 RICOH USA INC. $155.38 

12/7/2018 12733 SPARKLE CAR WASH, LLC $24.30 

12/7/2018 12734 STAEHNKE, DAVID $157.68 

12/7/2018 12735 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $98.97 

12/7/2018 12736 WASCO COUNTY $139.67 

12/14/2018 12737 AFFORDABLE CARE NW, DBA HELPING 

HANDS

$275.00 

12/14/2018 12738 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $910.00 

12/14/2018 12739 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $387.50 

12/14/2018 12740 IMMENSE IMAGERY $1,690.00 

12/14/2018 12741 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $337.50 

12/14/2018 12742 NELSON TIRE FACTORY DBA, GILL'S POINT S $146.95 

12/14/2018 12743 OFFICE DEPOT $197.99 

12/14/2018 12744 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-

OFS

$780.00 

12/14/2018 12745 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUA

$1,300.00 

12/14/2018 12746 SAIF CORPORATION $1,246.81 

12/14/2018 12747 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $58.54 

12/14/2018 12748 U.S. CELLULAR $547.19 

12/14/2018 12749 UPS $142.34 

12/18/2018 12750 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 

12/18/2018 12751 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,740.00 

12/18/2018 12752 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $331.48 

12/21/2018 12753 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $13,719.26 

PAYROLL A/P  

Accounts Payable Checks

Issued December 2018

NCPHD

PAYROLL A/P (EFT)



12/21/2018 12754 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. $5,196.32 

12/21/2018 12755 COLUMBIA GORGE RADIOLOGY, PC $18.50 

12/21/2018 12756 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $36.50 

12/21/2018 12757 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $10,000.00 

12/21/2018 12758 ADAM'S AUTO $353.00 

12/21/2018 12759 ASD SPECIALITY HEALTHCARE LLC, ASD 

HEALTHCARE

$4,699.17 

12/21/2018 12760 BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP $829.50 

12/21/2018 12761 BIOLYTICAL, LABORATORIES  INC $1,763.01 

12/21/2018 12762 LAMENDOLA-GILLIAM, CALLIE $574.77 

12/21/2018 12763 OFFICE DEPOT $117.67 

12/21/2018 12764 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $44.50 

12/21/2018 12765 US BANK $937.70 

12/21/2018 12766 WASCO COUNTY $729.79 

12/18/2018 777165 IRS $568.96 

TOTAL: $148,557.45 

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 12726 - 12766, 777165 and payroll EFT  

numbers 526 - 536 totalling $148,557.45.

Signature  _____________________________

Printed Name  ______________________________Scott Hege



CONTRACTS SUMMARY 
NCPHD Board of Health Meeting 1/8/2019 

 
 
OHA 154126-12 
Represents an award to the WIC program in the amount of $2500 for clinic 
improvements.  Used for the upgrades to the meeting room including paint, window 
blinds and IT equipment used in participant classes 
 
OHA 158657 
Represents an award to the Reproductive Health Program in the amount of $10,000 for 
outreach activities including the development of social media/video content,  engaging 
a Youth Advisory Committee to guide social media content and videos, and purchasing 
and distributing branded outreach items. 
 
OHSU Amendment  2 
Represents funding through the Federal Title V Maternal and Child Block Grant to work 
with community partners to create Shared Plans of Care (spOc) for Children and Youth 
with Special Health Care Needs 
 
PacificSource Community Solutions Letter of Agreement 
Represents the NCPHD share of the Quality Incentive Metric Award to the Columbia 
Gorge CCO.  Funds will be used expand hours and capacity.  Funding will be used to 
hire nursing staff to open walk-in clinic 5 days per week.   
 
 



   

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

Directors Report for the Board of Health & NCPHD Staff 
January 4, 2019 

 
 
Greetings Board of Health Members and NCPHD Staff: 
 
 
Things have been busy in December as always.  Here are a few highlights of the work 
at NCPHD. 
 

• Our Environmental Health staff successfully completed their licensed facility 
inspections for the second half of the calendar year.  I am proud to work with 
professionals who believe it is in the best interest of the public to work with 
operators when deficiencies are found to problem- solve for resolution.  Our staff 
spends many hours in the field working with operators on best practices to 
provide safer environments for the public to enjoy. 

 
• Work has started on the Community Health Assessments for both CGCCO and 

EOCCO.  NCPHD is a stakeholder in the CGCCO CHA, meaning we are able to 
use it as our own.  We will also give input to our partners at EOCCO through the 
LCAC process. 

 
• We are working closely with the Four Rivers Early Learning HUB and Greater 

Oregon Behavioral Health, INC., on a shared position that will serve Gilliam, 
Sherman and Wheeler Counties.  Collaborative work always takes a bit longer to 
set up, but I believe it will be successful for all. 

 
• And last, today we have been working to respond to a case of measles within our 

jurisdiction.  You will receive the Press Release.  We are working with our 
partners to contain this and we are hopeful that there will not be additional 
transmission.  Today is a great example of how at a moment’s notice, all 
priorities in Public Health change. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Teri L. Thalhofer, RN, BSN 
Director, NCPHD 
 


	Agenda
	12-11-18 Meeting Minutes
	NCPHD Financial Report for 2018
	A-P Check Report (Dec. 2018)
	Contracts Summary
	Director's Report

